Skaﬁ AGENDA ITEM #6.

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

1415 Freeway Drive | Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 | (360) 424-7104 | SkagitPUD.org

August 12, 2025 MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Handzlik, P.E., Engineering Manager

SUBJECT: Pipeline Relocation at SR-9 North of Kalloch Rd Project Acceptance

Requested Action:
Acceptance of the Pipeline Relocation at SR-9 North of Kalloch Rd Project.

Background:

Name of Project: Pipeline Relocation at SR-9 North of Kalloch Rd
Reference: CP 15741

Location: Sedro-Woolley

Contractor: Earthwork Solutions LLC

Skagit PUD has approved the plans and specifications and has inspected the construction of the Pipeline
Relocations SR9 and SR20. The Engineering Department has received satisfactory pressure and
bacteriological test results. All documentation for this project has been completed.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Enclosures: 1. SR9 Hansen Creek Map


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3479171/SR9AtHansenCreekAcceptance.pdf

